From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Baker, Simon
7/6/2011 9:31:43 AM

ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com);
JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com (JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com); Clinton,
Jeanne (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); Clinton, Jeanne

(jeanne clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted |

[Redacted ): Don Arambula/SCE/EIX
(Don.Arambula@sce.com); LGomez@semprautilities.com
(LGomez(@semprautilities.com);Redacted |

[Redacted ; Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Best, Carmen
(carmen.best@cpuc.ca.gov); Michael. Hoover@sce.com

(Michael. Hoover@sce.com); Skala, Pete (pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov); Kaneshiro,
Bruce (bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov); Michelle. Thomas@sce.com

(Michelle. Thomas(@sce.com)

inaY irr m ina.Y irr m):|Redacted
Redacted

BGolenia@semprautilities.com (BGolenia@semprautilities.com)

Subject: ED /IOU EE Coordination Call - Confirmed? If so, 2 agenda items

Hi Everyone,

Just confirming for today's call. Jeanne, Pete, and Carmen are away on vacation. That leaves Bruce
and | for the ED team.

I don't have many items for the agenda, only the following. If there are no other agenda items, perhaps
we could cancel.

1. 10Us report back on procedure / timing of PPM refiling / errata / supplemental (7), per 6/28 PPM
review meeting

2. ED clarifies intent to use 06-08 evaluation resulis in the EE potential / goals study, and collaborative
process in compliance with D.10-04-029

Best,

Simon Eilif Baker

Supervisor, Energy Efficiency Planning

Climate Strategies Branch

California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division
seb@cpuc.ca.gov

415-703-5649

From: Don Arambula/SCE/EIX [mailto:Don.Arambula@sce.com]
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Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:51 PM

To: ABesa@semprautilities.com| Redacted Clinton, Jeanne; Clinton, Jeanne; JYamagata@semprautilities.com;

omez@semprautilities.com; Michael.Hoover@sce.com; Michelle.Thomas@sce.com; Skala, Pete; Baker, Simon; SRRd@pge.com;
Redacted Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.; Don Arambula/SCE/EIX

Cc: BGolenia@semprautilities.com; EED3@pge.com; Glenn.Comia@sce.com; Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com
Subject: Invitation: 2011 ED / IOU COORDINATION CALL (1st Wednesday of the Month) (Mar 2 02:00 PM PST)

When: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where:

Importance: High

Description
**REVISED SCHEDULE - 1st Wednesday of the month*** (previously 2nd Tuesday/month)

ED/IOY ALL
Dial-In:|Redacted

Participant Code|Redacted

Invitees:

Simon Baker (ED - EE Planning)

Jeanne Clinton (ED - EE Planning)

Pete Skala (ED - EE EM+V)

Zenaida Tapawan-Conway (ED - EE EM+V)

Shilpa Ramaiya (PG&E)
[Redacted |(PG&E)

Redacted (PG&E)

Athena Besa (Sempra)
Joy Yamagata (Sempra)
Laurie Gomez (Sempra)

Michael Hoover (SCE)
Don Arambula (SCE)
Michelle Thomas (SCE)

Please email your agenda items to Don.Arambula@sce.com (cc Glenn.Comia@sce.com) a day before
the scheduled call.

Any questions, please call Don Arambula at 626-633-3146 or via email.

Thank you!
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